
County of Tehama 
Department of Public Works 

Pre-Bid Meeting Q & A 
For  

 

 
 
Attendees: 
Barbara O’Keefe, Deputy Director-  Tehama County Transportation Commission 
Noel Carvalho, Assistant Engineer-  Tehama County Public Works 
Kevin Rosser, Senior Civil Engineer-  Tehama County Public Works 
 
Contractors: 
Ray Foster-  McCuen Construction 
Al Garcia-  Darren Taylor Construction 
Forrest Gochring-  G&S Construction  
 
 
Q: Will there be a forklift available at County storage yards for loading shelters? 
A: No. Contractor is responsible for all loading and mobilization  
 
Q: Are all shelters preassembled? 
A: No. Refer to Section 10 “General” of the Special Provisions and Plan Sheets X-4 and X-5 for info 
 
Q: Will there be materials testing? 
A: Maybe. Testing will be at the Engineer’s discretion 
 
Q: When is the timeframe to begin work? 
A:  Estimated Notice to Proceed: 4/23/2015 (However, this date may change) 
 
Q: Can Type 1 and Type 2 curbs shown on detail sheet X-2 be constructed and poured monolithically? 
A: Yes  
 
Q: How was the project estimated? 
A: Each site was individually estimated based on required labor and materials using costs from Caltrans and 
other historic cost data. Estimated quantities are provided on each plan sheet for “convenience only.” Actual 
quantities must be confirmed by the contractor. Some sites require more or less work e.g.: 

• assembly and installation of a shelter on existing concrete (no flatwork) 
• assembly and installation of a shelter on new concrete (may require demo existing concrete, install 

new curb and gutter, relocate existing irrigation, etc.)  
 
Q: Does the County already have the shelters? 
A: Yes. Refer to Section 10 “General” of the Special Provisions and Plan Sheets X-4 and X-5 for info  
 
 
Have New Questions?  
Contact Noel Carvalho, Assistant Engineer at:  530.385.1462 x3031 or ncarvalho@tcpw.ca.gov 
 
For more information visit:     http://www.tehamacountypublicworks.ca.gov/Engineering/projects.htm 
 

Tehama County Bus Shelter Installation Project 
County Project #: 973037 

Bid Opening: March 18, 2015 at 3:00pm 
9380 San Benito Ave, Gerber 
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